
From: CORBETT, Angela 

Sent: Tuesday, 14 May 2024 2:03 PM 

To: prmcmurray@ncc.nsw.gov.au 

Cc: MCNEIL, Jacob; WEEDEN, Kelly 

Subject: Fulton Hogan - Marshall Street, Rankin Park - Dilapida5on survey of 

roadway 

A�achments: Marshall St - Dilapida5on Report.pdf 

 

Hi Peter, 

 

Fulton Hogan intend to use Marshall Street, Rankin Park, (off McCaffrey Drive) as an access to our 

construc5on site. We will then access through a private property of 1A Marshall Street. 

We have undertaken a dilapida5on survey of Marshall Street roadway, please find a;ached a copy 

of the dilapida5on survey for your records. 

If you have any ques5ons, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

Thanks, 

Angela 

 

Angela Corbett 

Community Relations Manager | Rankin Park to Jesmond | Fulton Hogan |  Phone 0499 701 725   | Email 

Angela.Corbett@fultonhogan.com.au | Web www.fultonhogan.com 

 

 
 Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

This email message and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged in 

which case neither is intended to be waived. This email is for use only by the intended 

recipient. If you are not the intended recipient you have received this email in error and 

any use, circulation, forwarding, printing or copying whatsoever by you is strictly 

prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please inform us immediately 

and delete this email and any attachments. While Fulton Hogan Pty Ltd employs Anti-

Virus Software, we cannot guarantee that this email is free from viruses and we 

recommend that the email and any attachments be tested before opening.  

 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Fulton Hogan may collect, use and disclose personal information about you so we can 

perform our business activities and functions and provide quality customer services. 

You can view our Privacy Statement at https://www.fultonhogan.com/privacy-policy  
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Marshall St Dilapidation Report


Location: Marshall St, Rankin Park 


Date Completed: 10/04/2024


Reason for Dilapidation: Minor Trafficking by Construction Vehicles to 
allow access for basin maintenance  


Asset Owner: City of Newcastle / TfNSW (project footprint) 


Inspection Scope Drive through video – North to South 


Inspection report and photographic record
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1. General


1.1 Introduction


Fulton Hogan Ltd have carried out a pre-construction dilapidation survey for the City 
of Newcastle asset of Marshall Street, New Lambton Heights, 2305. This report has 
been undertaken to assess the existing condition of Marshall Street before works 
associated with the Rankin Park to Jesmond Newcastle Inner City Bypass are 
carried out on this road.


1.2 Inspection Details


Inspection Date: 10 April 2024


Pavement Dilapidation Report: Marshall Street, Rankin Park 


Inspector: Kelly Weeden


Company: Fulton Hogan


Position: Traffic Manager


Phone: 0409 006 227


Email: Kelly.weeden@fultonhogan.com.au


1.3 Scope and Objectives


The scope of this dilapidation survey report includes a visual inspection of the above-
mentioned asset. This report contains a photographic record of visual defects 
observed to document the existing defects of the asset. This is only a record of 
defects, no comment will be made on what has caused the defect.


2. Disclaimer


The dilapidation survey was non-destructive and relied only on a visual inspection of 
the asset under the requirements of Australia Standard 4349.1 Inspection of 
Building, Building Inspections. The inspection was restricted and limited to those 
areas and sections of the property to which reasonable access was both available 
and permitted by the property owner or the representative on the date of the 
inspection. The dilapidation survey was limited to areas that were not concealed or 
blocked and no effort was made to move furnishings or other elements that may be 
concealing defects.


Any person who relies upon the contents of this report does so acknowledging the 
following clauses, which define the Scope and Limitations of the inspection, form an 
integral part of the report.



mailto:Kelly.weeden@fultonhogan.com.au
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This report is a reasonable attempt to identify any obvious or significant defects 
apparent at the time of the inspection. Whether or not a defect is considered 
significant or not, depends, to a large extent, upon the age and type of the asset.


This report is not a structural report and should not be considered as such.


Fulton Hogan Construction confirms that, to the best of its knowledge, the comments 
in this report are a fair and reasonable description off the condition of the asset at the 
time of inspection.


3. Photographic Record and Summary


3.1  Photographic Record


Included below are photographs of the existing conditions of Marshall Street as 
recorded on 10/04/2023.
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Photo 1
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Photo 2
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Photo 3
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Photo 4
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Photo 5


P
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hoto 6
Photo 7
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                   Photo 8
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Photo 9
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3.2 Summary


Significant cracking found across the entire width of Marshall St for the length of road 
inspected (Photo 1,2,3,5&7). 


Of note, there was evidence of pothole repairs in several locations along the length 
of Marshall St inspected (Photo 1,4,6&7). 


Significant build-up of leaf litter located in roadside v drain on eastern edge of 
Marshall St (Photo 4,6,8&9)
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